DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Chapter 21B Professional Services Contract - ConnectionsCA, LLC. - RESET Center - Not to
Exceed $17,525,000

DATE: January 6, 2026

Resolution approving and authorizing the City and County of San Francisco acting through the Sheriff’s
Office to enter into a contract with ConnectionsCA, LLC. for operating the RESET Center, a safe
alternative to incarceration for individuals brought in by law enforcement for public intoxication or drug
use, for a total not to exceed amount of $14,537,426, and an initial term of two years and two months
commencing on February 1, 2026 through March 31, 2028, with an option to extend for one additional
year; and to authorize the Sheriff to make necessary, non-material changes to the contract or
amendment before its execution; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the
California Environmental Quality Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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